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Good Evening Kieran
Thank you for this and the supporting information. | can confirm that | am in agreement with the proposal and happy to sign off the concurrence.

Kind Regards

Cllz Mick Barry

Portfolio Holder - Leisure & Public Reaim
Tendring District Council

Independent -Brightlingsea Ward

Tel: 07977 642454 Mail: clir.mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk

Town Hall
Station Road
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex

CO15 156

From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2024 15:53

To: Clir. Mick Barry <cllr.mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Ce: Michael Carran <mcarran@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Lee Heley <lheley@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Joanne Bruce <jbruce@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Daniel Rogers <drogers@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 3G Pitch Maintenance Service Contract
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From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2024 15:53

To: Clir. Mick Barry <cllr.mbarry@tendringde.gov.uk>
Ce: Michael Carran <mcarran@tendringde.gov.uk>; Lee Heley <lheley@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Joanne Bruce <jbruce@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Daniel Rogers <drogers@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 3G Pitch Maintenance Service Contract

Hi Clir Barry,
Thought | would drop a note fo see if you have managed fo consider the attached concurrence thus far?
Many Thanks,

Kieran Charles

From: Kieran Charles.

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:44 PM

To: Clir. Mick Barry cllr.mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk

Ce: Michael Carran il gov.uk; Lee Heley i gov.uk; Joanne Bruce jbr i gov.uk; Daniel Rogers drogers@tendringdc.gov.uk
Subject: 3G Pitch Maintenance Service Contract

Hi Cllr. Barry,

I hope you are well.
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RE: 3G Pitch Maintenance Service Contract
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Cllr. Mick Barry ®© | € Reply | % ReplyAll | = forward | | il
To @ Kieran Charles Wed 20/03/2024 20:05
Cc © Michael Carran; @ Lee Heley; @ Joanne Bruce; _ Daniel Rogers
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From: Kieran Charles
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:44 PM
To: Clir. Mick Barry cllr. mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk
Ce: Michael Carran mc ingdc.gov.uk; Lee Heley ingdc.gov.uk; Joanne Bruce jbr ingdc.gov.uk; Daniel Rogers drogers@tendringdc.gov.uk
Subject: 3G Pitch Maintenance Service Contract
Hi Clir. Barry,
1 hope you are well.
Please see attached a concurrence letter and officer decision for your attention. Clacton Leisure Centre has a 3G Pitch Maintenance Service Contract following the completion of a recent tender. Hopefully, the
attachment provides enough detail required regarding this matter; however, if you have any questions, please do let me know.
I would be grateful if you could kindly review these and provide your concurrence in return for an email.
Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sports and Leisure Operations Manager
ETendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE
B01255 686684 or 07980765264 | B4 KCharles@tendringde.gov.uk | “B www.tendringdc.gov.uk
v
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